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Eric Fryson 

From: Garcia, Nicki [NGarcia@gunster.com] 

Sent: Friday, August 03,201211 :44 AM 

To: FlIings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Garcia, Nicki 

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 090538-TP 

Attachments: tw telecom 8-3-12 Filing.pdf 

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please 
contact Matt Feil at the number below. Thank you. 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew Feil 
Gunster law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, Fl 32301 
Direct: 850-521-1708 
Main: 850-521-1980 
mfeil@gunster.com 

Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 090538-TP - Amended Complaint of Qwest Communications 
Company, llC against MClmetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission 
Services); XO Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, Lp.; Granite Telecommunications, 
llC; Broadwing Communications, lLC; Access Point, Inc.; Birch Communications, Inc.; Budget Prepay, 
Inc.; Bullseye Telecom, Inc.; DeltaCom, Inc.; Ernest Communications, Inc.; Flatel, Inc.; Navigator 
Telecommunications, LLC; PaeTec Communications, Inc.; STS Telecom, LLC; US LEC of Florida, LLC; 
Windstream Nuvox, Inc.; and John Does 1 through 50, for unlawful discrimination. 

Filed on Behalf of: tw telecom of florida, I.p. 

Total Number of Pages: 4 

Description of Documents: tw telecom of florida, I.p.'s first supplement to interrogatory No. 2(s) from 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC's first set of data requests 
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Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we 
inform you that any U.S ..federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless 
otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) 
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & 
Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.comlterms-of-use/ 

8/312012 


http://www.gunster.comlterms-of-use


Writer.s Direet Dial Number: 850·521·1708 
Writer's E-Mnil Address: MfeiJ@gunster,com 

August 3, 2012 

VIA ELECTRONIC-FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
CQmmission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 ..0850 

Re: Docket No. 090538-TP - Amended Complaint of Qwest CommunicationsCompany,LLC 
against MClmett·o Access Transmission SCl'Vices (d/b/~ VerlzoJl Access TransmissionSel'Vices); XO 
Communications Sel'Vices, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, I.p.;GI'sllite Telecommunications, LLC; 
Broatlwing Communications, LLC; Access Point, Inc.; Birch Communications,Inc.; Bndget 
Prepay, Inc.; Bullseye Telecom, Inc.; DeltaCom, Inc.; Ernest Communications, Inc.; Flatel, Inc.; 
Navigatol'Telecommunications, LLC; PaeTee Communications, Inc.; STS Telccom,LLC;·USLEC 
of Florida, LLC;Win(}stream Nuvox, Inc.; and John Does 1 through 50, for unlawful 
discrimination. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

EnClosed is tw telecom of florida, l.p.'s Notice of Serving its First Supplemental Response to 
Qwest Communications Company" LLC's Interrogatory No. 2(s), submitted by electronic mail in 
the above-referenced docket. 

Sincerely, 

'~/~"~'"--//.. .. '///J.•. '}""' .... 
~!/. . J v 
Matthew .f.Feil 

Enclosures 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


Amended Complairlt ofQwest Communications } 
Company, LLC against MClmetro Access Transmission } Docket No. 090538-TP 
Services (d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission } 
Services); :KO Comlntmications Services, Inc.; } 
tw telecomof florida, l.p.; Granite Telecommunications, } Filed: August 3., 2012 
LLC; Broadwing Communications; LLC; Access } 
Point) Inc.; Birch COl1ununications, hie.; Budget } 
Prepay, Inc.; Bullseye Telecom, Inc.; DeltaCom, Inc.; } 
Ernest Communications, Inc.; Flatel, Inc.; Navigator } 
Telecommunications, LLC; PaeTec Communications, } 
Inc.; STSTelecom, LLC; US LEC of Florida, LLC; } 
Windstream Nuvox, Inc.; and Johl1 Does 1 through 50, } 
for unlawful discrimination. } 

} 

TW TELECOM OF FLORIDA, L.P!S NOTICE OF SERVING ITS FIRST 

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO QWEST COMMUNICATIONSCOMPANY,LLC'S 


INTERROGATORY NO. 2(s) 


tw telecom of florida, Lp. ("TWfC," or "the Company"), by and through its undersigned 

counsel, hereby gives notice that the Company has served its fil'st supplement to its response to 

Qwest Communications Company, LLC's Interrogatory No. 2(s) by electronic mail andlor U.S. 

Mail to Mr. Adam Sherr of Qwest and Ms. Susan Mastertol1 of Century Link. Copies of the 

response have been provided to parties consistent with the attached Certificate or Sel'Vice. 

This notice is respectfully SUhlllitted b::;lectro, ni~,',' I,nan th,"e 3,',rd day, of A,Ugr~l,.SJ','12. 
/~J2thlg;zj !<---;::r:cX1{ei;L '/ 

MatthewJ. Feil 
GunsterJ Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521·1980 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
served upon the following by email.mtd/orU.S.Mail this 3rd day of August, 2012. 

Lee Eng Tan 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shluitard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 M 0850 
Itan@Qsc~state.fllls 

Ms. Bettye Willis 
13560 MOl'ris Rd., Suite 2500 
Miiton.GA 30004 
Bettye,j.wiIIis@Windstl'cam.com 

Mr. Greg Diamond 
Broadwing Communications, Inc. 
c/o Level 3 Communications 
1025 Eldorado Boulevard 
Broomfield, CO 80021-8869 
Greg.Diamond@leveI3.com 

Mr. David Bailey 
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. 
25925 TeIegl'aph Road, Suite 210 
Southfield, Ml 48033-2527 
dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com 

Adam C. Gold, P.A. 
1501 Sunset Drive, 2nd Float· 
Coral Gables,FL 33143 
agoJd@acgoldlaw.com 

Paula W. Foley 
Earthlil1k. Business 
5 Wall Street 
Burlington, MA 0lB03 
Rfoley@cor12..eartlllinkcom 

Ernest Communications. Inc. 
5275 Triangle Pm'kway, Suite 150 
Norcross, GA 30092-6511 
Ihaag@e.mestgrouQ.com 

Flatel, Inc. 
c/o Adriana Solar 
Executive Center, Suite 100 
2300 PalIn Beach Lakes Blvd. 
WestPalnl Beach,FL 33409-3307 
asolru·@.ilateLnet 

Granite Telecommunications, LLC 
100 Newport Avenue Extension 
Quincy, MA 02171-1734 
rCll!1"ier@granitenet.com 

AndrewM. Klein/Allen C. Zoracki 
Klein Law Group 
1250 Connecticut Ave. NW, Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20036 
AKlein@kleinlawPLLC,com 
azoracki@kleh1Ia,~Uc.com 

Marsha Rule 
Rutledge Law Finn 
Post Office Box5S1 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
marsha@reuphlaw.com 

David Stotelmyer 
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC. 
P.O. Box 13860 
North Little Rock, AR 72113 
david@navtel.com 



Adam L. Sherr 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC 
1600 7th A venue, Room 1506 
Seattle, WA 98191 
Adam.Sherr@centurylink.coll1 

Susan S. Masterton, Esq. 
Century Link QCC 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
sllsan.masterton@centUl:ylink.com 

Budget PrePay, Inc. 
Lakisha Taylor 
1325 Barksdale Blvd., Suite 200 
Bossier City, LA 71111-4600 
davidd@budgetllrenay.com 

Ms. Carolyn Ridley 
tw telecom of florida J.p. 
2078 Quail RUll Drive 
Bowling Green, KY 42104 
Carolyn.Ridley@t\vte]ecom.col11 

Jessica Miller 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
JEMiller@nsc.state.t1.us 

Ms. Rebecca A. Edmonston 
Verizon Access Transmission Services 
106 East College Avenue., Suite 710 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721 
rebecca.edmonston@verizon.co1l1 

BSalak@nsc.state.fl.lls 

Dulaney L. O'Ro81'k III 
Verizon Florida, LLC 
5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, GA 30022 
678-259-1657 (phone) 
678-259-5326 (fax) 
de.oromk@verizon.com 

Ed Krachmer 
Windstl'eam NuVox, Inc. 
4001 Rodney Parham Road 
MS: 1170-B1F03-53A 
Little Rock, AR 72212 
Edward .Krachmer@windstream.com 

richard. b.sevel):@ved7.on.com 

ewFeil, Esq. 
qO 



